Aiden Cole 3 Cliff Parade Thirroul 2515 HOME PHONE: (02) 4268 0348 MOBLIE: 0401218930

EMAIL: aiden@amcd.com.au

Professional Summary:

Proficient and creative web developer with a strong history in website management and development. Dedicated to superior customer service at all levels from the first meeting with a client to the website maintenance after launch. Has a passion for all aspects of web design and development, creating beautiful web applications and learning new things. Expert in all aspects of WordPress websites, including creating custom templates from design, customising an already made template, plug-in creation or customisation. Skilled in MVC architecture, PHP framework Laravel and Javascript framework Vue.js. Experience working as sole developer on a project, part of a team and managing a team.

Technical Skills:

- More than 10 years of professional experience with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP
- More than 10 years of professional experience creating custom WordPress themes and Plugins
- Expertise in converting PSDs to HTML, PHP or WordPress templates
- Proficient in relational databases including MySQL Databases
- More than 10 years experience managing servers and LAMP stack
- Professional experience creating WordPress custom post types, custom fields
- Familiarity with version control software Git or Bitbucket
- Experience with Static websites hosted with Netlify and continuous deployment from GIT or Bitbucket
- Proficient in API integration including WordPress API, PayPal and Google Maps
- Familiar with MVC and PHP Framework Laravel
- Experience creating API using WordPress or Laravel and implementing through Jamstack
- Proficient using Root.io, Sage, Bedrock, Vagrant, Virtualbox
- Experience creating and deploying web applications using NPM, Yarn, Webpack, and Babel
- Familiar with Javascript Framework Vue.js and Nuxt
- Proficient with Bootstrap 4, SASS and Jquery
- Knowledgeable in Adobe Creative Suite software including Photoshop and Illustrator

Work Experience:

The Creative Mill | June 2016 - Present Senior Web Developer | Alexandria, Sydney

- Creating custom WordPress websites
- WordPress custom themes and plugin integration
- Converting designs into WordPress templates
- Management of WordPress based websites
- Management of VPS including C-panel accounts, sub domains, FTP accounts and DNS
- Liase with client and provide support and training
- Development of LMS platform for Qantas and provide support

The Garden Agency | September 2016 - November 2016 WordPress Developer | Surry Hills, Sydney

- Creating custom WordPress websites
- WordPress custom themes and plugin integration
- Converting designs into WordPress templates

New Republique Digital Agency | October 2015 - December 2015 CMS Backend Developer | Darlinghurst, Sydney

- MySQL/PHP trouble shooting/bug fixing and rebuilding of components of a WordPress website
- Convert HTML design into WordPress and Joomla templates
- Manage websites on WordPress and Joomla
- Server administration including C-panel creation/ sub domains/ FTP accounts and DNS

JXT Web development | October 2015 - December 2015 WordPress Developer | Town Hall, Sydney

- Movement of many WordPress installs onto new server
- Liase with security experts and secure new server
- Apply security to WordPress websites

Cleverlink | October 2015 - December 2015 Web Design Intern - Full time web developer | Corrimal, Wollongong

- Custmomise Joomla, WordPress and Magento Templates
- MySQL Database work in relation to Magento store
- Server administration including C-panel creation, sub domains, FTP accounts and DNS
- Liase with client and provide support and training

Education:

- Diploma in Web Development
- Certificate 4 in Network Engineering
- Converting designs into WordPress templates
- Certificate 4 in Software Development
- Diploma in Logistics Management
- Certificate 4 in Business

References:

Snezana Evtingioski - Creative Director at The Creative Mill

• Phone: (02) 9699 7575

• Email: snez@thecreativemill.com.au

Darren Glindemann - Creative Director at The Garden Agency

• Phone: (02) 9360 9764

• Email: darren@thegardenagency.com.au

Evan Sirhanis - Support Officer at JXT Web Development

Phone: (02) 9955 7170Email: even@jxt.com.au

Camtu Pham - Owner and Manager at Cleverlink

• Phone: (02) 4284 3600

• Email: camtu@cleverlink.com.au